



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
DEPUTY CITY MANAGER

November 25, 1985

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 37 regarding the crosswalk situation at the intersection of Massachusetts Avenue and Cambridge Street in front of the Harvard Law School, George Teso, Traffic Director, has notified the Police Department and the MBTA that buses coming out of the tunnel at that location are not obeying the traffic signals. Both groups have stated that they will make an extra effort to enforce the law at this intersection.

In addition, the Traffic Department is currently in the process of installing new overhead signals which will be more visible than the existing ones.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 6 ⁵⁻⁴³⁸

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 37
on the crosswalk situation at the intersection
of Mass. Ave. & Cambridge St. in front of the
Harvard Law School.

In City Council,

November 25, 1985

11/25/85

-Placed on File-